Home

Education & Opportunity

Home SF
Board of Directors Meeting- PUBLIC MEETING
Wednesday, March 25, 2026 | 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm

PUBLIC MEETING:
Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/85467853247?pwd=90NjCzdOPxeS5GJwJ6kI3UnTadlJOv.1

Meeting ID: 854 6785 3247
Passcode: 170557

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,85467853247# US

Meeting Facilitated by Emma Bigge, Board Chair
Agenda

1. Welcome and Roll Call

2. Executive Director’s Report

3. Public Comment

4. Other Business

5. Adjourn

PLEASE NOTE: Additional comments or questions from the general public can also be submitted to the
Board of Directors via email, ATTN: Shannon Way, Executive Director, shannon@homesanfrancisco.org



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85467853247?pwd=9ONjCzdOPxeS5GJwJ6kI3UnTadlJOv.1
mailto:shannon@homesanfrancisco.org

From: Shannon Way

To: Dacs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Public Notice- Please Post

Date: Sunday, February 22, 2026 1:58:19 PM
Attachments: Outlook-facebook.pna

Outlook-bawtnmcb.png
2026-3-25 HSF BoD Agenda PUBLIC.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello,

Please post the following Public Board of Directors meeting for Home SF, in accordance with
the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance.

Thank you,

Shannon Way

(she/her/hers)

Executive Director

Home SF

Tel: 415-202-5463
www.HomeSanFrancisco.org

Follow us on social media!
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